
  

August 15, 2012 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  1 
For Distribution to Council Members 09-13-2012 
 

 D4 Small Business Council Meeting Minutes 
DATE: August 15, 2012 

TIME:  1:00- 2:30pm 
LOCATION: District 4, Executive Conference Room, 111 Grand Ave., Oakland, CA 

D4 CALTRANS STAFF: 
Bijan Sartipi, District Director 
Dan McElhinney, Chief DDD 
Lenka Culik-Caro, DDD, Design 
Bob Finney, DDD, Construction 
Lee Taubeneck, DDD, Trans Plan & Local Assist 
Kim Byrne, Office of Business Mgmt 
George Crosby, Small Business Liaison 
Adriana Harris, Small Business Prog 
Damien Harris, Office of Business Mgmt 
Yolanda Larkins, Small Business Prog  
Osayahde Nesbitt, Small Business Prog 
Stanley Ng,  Maintenance 
Trinity Nguyen, Program/Project Mgmt 
Ray Pang, Construction 
Derek Pool, Toll Bridge SB Program 
Kevin Strough, Chief, Budgets 
 
HQ/AGENCY STAFF  
Janice Salais, HQ - DBE Cert. Unit (via telephone) 

MEMBERS (Present/Absent) 

Arvin Chaudhary (P) 
Marie De La Parra (A) 
Paul Guerrero (P) 
Diana LaCome (P) 
Eddy Lau (P) 
Victor Martinez (A) 
Peter Ramirez (A) 
Jesus Vargas (P) 
ALTERNATES (Present/Absent) 
Michael Price (A) 
Miguel Barrigan (A) 
Leslie Sakai (P) 
Anthony DeVenuta (A) 
Shirley Douglas (A) 

REPRESENTING 
ACEC CA 
OAACC 
CAL-SBE 
NCA   
AAAE 
HCCAC 
SDVOC  
WTS 
REPRESENTING 
CAL-SBE 
NCA   
AAAE 
SDVOC  
WTS 

GUESTS: 
Teresa Frank, F&G Architects / WTS  
Pat Padilla, Padilla & Associates 
Michelle Squyer, External Affairs 
MC Yu, AAAE 

 
Item #1: Introductions 

Chief Deputy District Director Dan McElhinney welcomed everyone to the August meeting and let 
everyone know that District Director Bijan Sartipi would be arriving a little bit late because he was coming 
directly from an event in Novato. Mr. McElhinney thanked the council members for giving excellent 
guidance and advice over the years and Caltrans staff for helping to make the District 4 Small Business 
Council so successful. Then the meeting attendees introduced themselves. 
 
Item #2: Approval of Minutes 

June 20, 2012 Meeting Minutes:  
Motion: Ms. Diana LaCome; Second: Mr. Paul Guerrero; Opposed: None; Approved by Consensus 
   
Item #3: District 4 Updates 

A&E Update:  Mr. McElhinney announced that this would be Ms. Trinity Nguyen’s last SBC meeting, and 
he thanked her for her outstanding service to the State of California. Mr. Eddy Lau commended Ms. 
Nguyen for efforts in the small business council. Then Ms. Nguyen presented the A&E reports, including 
the DBE Utilization and SBE / DVBE Utilization quarterly reports. Regarding contract #04NEW384-12 / 
#04A3945, she informed the council that the new contract number for re-advertisement is #04A4026. Ms. 
Nguyen noted that the new DBE goal provisions are not included in the current contracts; these provisions 
will be included in new contracts. Mr. Guerrero asked about size standard for the DBE firms in the new 
contracts being advertised, and Ms. Janice Salais said that the size standard for DBE architecture and 
engineering firms has been raised to $14M averaged over 3 years.  Ms. LaCome asked about DBE 
construction firms, and Ms. Salais said the top is $22.4M but if the firm is doing specialty work the size 

APPROVED BY COUNCIL ON 10-17-12



  

August 15, 2012 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  2 
For Distribution to Council Members 09-13-2012 
 

could be smaller. Ms. Nguyen said that there would be a Calmentor Professional Liaison event in October 
at which the size standard information would be emphasized. Ms. LaCome asked if there was a report that 
compared utilization amongst the districts, and Ms. Nguyen said that within the next 6 months a report will 
be generated by each district showing DBE utilization. Ms. LaCome asked for a copy of this report. Mr. 
Jesus Vargas said that the numbers on the SBE/DVBE utilization quarterly report are really impressive. Ms. 
LaCome said that she plans to bring examples of District 4 reports to her meeting with BART. 
 
Construction Update:  Mr. Bob Finney presented the Construction update. He reported that there is almost 
$600M in upcoming and advertised projects, many of which are bond projects. There were small business 
outreaches on 8 of the bond projects. Ms. LaCome asked if the bond projects needed to be shovel ready, 
and Mr. Finney said they were. Ms. LaCome asked if they needed to be completed by a certain date, and 
Mr. Sartipi said the CMIA funds must be awarded by the end of December 2012 and the TCR funds must 
be awarded by 2013, but they do not have to be completed by a certain date. Mr. Finney said that bond 
project EA #3A23U1 came in 12% over engineer’s estimate, where historically bids have been coming in 
under engineer’s estimate. Mr. Vargas noted that there are a number of projects that have bid openings over 
the next couple of months, and he asked if the district was coordinating with other districts or other 
agencies with projects with bid openings at the same time to get better bids. Mr. Finney said that a 
challenge is getting the bond projects awarded by December and the district is considering options.   
 
Maintenance Update:  Mr. Stan Ng presented the Maintenance reports. Ms. LaCome asked how the four 
Ghilotti companies were able to get so many contracts in this district, and Mr. Ng said that sometimes their 
bids are lowest and sometimes the contracts awarded are straight force account contracts. Mr. Sartipi said 
that when a large company bids on smaller contracts, it suggests that the market is not good, but the District 
Director’s Orders bar chart shows that the larger firms are not getting the bulk of projects. Mr. Sartipi said 
that the current process is working. Mr. Lau said that the work that the subs get, however, is often “non-
main line activities” which do not prepare them to do the major jobs. Mr. Sartipi said that he somewhat 
disagreed that smaller contractors are not getting the main line work. He said that it’s important to 
distinguish between Director’s Orders and District Director’s Orders: the contracts that come out under the 
District Director’s Orders are being awarded to small businesses, because these are being targeted. This has 
been successful. Also, Mr. Sartipi said that outreach is conducted to encourage primes to hire small 
businesses as subs, which has had very good results. Mr. Lau asked about the Construction Mentor Protégé 
Program, and Mr. Sartipi said that the numbers are not comparable to the A&E Calmentor Program, but 
there is still quite a bit of success with the mentors working with, helping, and setting up business processes 
for the smaller contractors to help them do estimating, bidding, and bonding. Mr. Sartipi said that he is 
hearing excellent feedback from past participants. Mr. Vargas asked about increasing participation of local 
businesses, and Mr. Sartipi said that the rules to do not allow Caltrans to have local business goals. 
However, on larger projects like Doyle Drive where there is a focused approach to bringing in local small 
businesses, there can be very good results.   
 
Design Update: Ms. Lenka Culik-Caro gave the report. Ms. Culik-Caro changed the Target CTC for EA 
#4S080 to September and changed the tentative Bid Opening to November. Ms. Culik-Caro said that 
originally there were 0 bidders for EA #2L5000. After the staff contacted the contractors to find out why no 
one bid on the project, 2 bids were received, but they were significantly over the proposed estimated cost. 
She said that Caltrans is evaluating the bids at this time. Mr. Sartipi said it is interesting that there were 12 
small businesses contacted and 0 bids, noting that this is a main line-type job.  
 
Toll Bridge Program Update: Mr. Derek Pool and Ms. Pat Padilla provided the Toll Bridge Program 
report. Regarding the OTD2 report, Mr. Pool said that the Small Business Program staff and Mr. Tony 
Anziano recently had a partnership meeting with Flatiron which committed to a 20% aspirational 

APPROVED BY COUNCIL ON 10-17-12



  

August 15, 2012 D4 SBC Meeting Minutes  3 
For Distribution to Council Members 09-13-2012 
 

participation goal. Mr. Vargas asked if there could be tracking of women owned businesses, and Mr. Pool 
said that the staff would look into it.  Mr. Pool said that the SAS report was the first that shows 
subcontractor attainment for this project, highlighting the $70M in participation achieved so far. Then, Ms. 
Padilla provided the YBITS1, SAS, Antioch Bridge Seismic Retrofit, and Dumbarton Bridge Seismic 
Retrofit reports. Mr. McElhinney underscored the excellent results and reporting.   
 
Proposed Service Contracts over $5K Update: Mr. Osayahde Nesbitt provided the report.  He said that 
there has been some movement with regards to new proposed contracts since the budget was signed. Mr. 
Nesbitt highlighted 8 contracts that have not yet gone out to bid. 
 
Local Assistance Quarterly Update: Mr. Lee Taubeneck provided the Local Assistance quarterly report. 
Mr. Sartipi suggested that, for next quarter, Mr. Taubeneck make a cover sheet or embedded chart that 
depicts a summary of the utilization, showing the percentage for each of the 9 counties and a total across 
the 9 counties. Mr. Vargas commented that this report shows a lot of valuable information.   Mr. Sartipi 
said outreach about the change in the DBE process included the following: telephone conferences with 
regional and local agencies; a letter from the Director; distribution to Technical Advisory Groups; and 
follow up with local agencies during the Authorizations to Proceed process.  
 
District 4 Small Business Update: Mr. George Crosby provided the Small Business update. Mr. Crosby 
reported  the following: 1) 8/10: attendance at Oakland Black Board of Trade and Commerce meeting; 2) 
9/5: Mandatory Pre-Bid; 3) 9/20 & 21: Statewide SBC meeting hosted by D4; 4) 9/24: Public Meeting on 
the Disparity Study hosted by D4; and 5) 10/16: DBE Certification Workshop hosted by D4 and Ms. Salais. 
Mr. Sartipi asked that the council forward the flyers to all of their membership.  He suggested that the event 
be advertised telling the attendees what documents to bring. Mr. Sartipi said it would be a good idea to add 
general information (i.e. fencing, concrete, or electrical work) to the announcements. 
  
Item #4: Review of Action Items  

Mr. Kevin Strough presented the action items from the previous meeting.  
Action Item #1412 is closed: Mr. Strough said that this action item had been covered by Mr. Crosby. 
 
Item #5: New Business  

Ms. LaCome asked if Mr. Crosby had found out if attendees of the June SBTRC bonding classes were able 
to get bonded, and he said that it was too soon to tell.  Ms. LaCome said that the Statewide Action Items 
could be removed from the D4 SBC minutes. Mr. Vargas said there would be a WTS event on 9/12 or 13. 
 
Item #6: Adjourn 

Mr. Sartipi adjourned the meeting and announced that the next meeting would be held on October 17, 2012.  
 

District 4 Small Business Council Action Items as of August 15, 2012: 
[There are no new or ongoing action items.] 

 
2012 District 4 Small Business Council Meeting Schedule 

 Monthly reports are posted at http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/smallbusiness/sbc.htm 
October Wednesday, October 17, 2012 from 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm 

December Wednesday, December 19, 2012 from 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm 
 

APPROVED BY COUNCIL ON 10-17-12


